

PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Lemont, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 4:23 PM
To: Randall D Westmoreland
Cc: Olson, Bruce; LaGory, Kirk E.; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Status of Fermi 3 September 30 RAI Response Submittal

Thanks, Randy. After I sent my email to you, Kirk told me that you have already uploaded it to Argonne's FTP site.

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D.

Environmental Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
Mail Stop: T-7E30
Washington, DC 20555-0001
Telephone: 301-415-5163
Fax: 301-415-5397
Email: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

From: Randall D Westmoreland [mailto:westmorelandr@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 4:22 PM
To: Lemont, Stephen
Cc: Olson, Bruce; LaGory, Kirk E.; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: Re: Status of Fermi 3 September 30 RAI Response Submittal

Steve,

It should be at doc control desk today. you'll have informational copies tomorrow.

Randy Westmoreland
Nuclear Development-Licensing
Technical Expert
Office: 313-235-3368

CARING ABOUT THE ENVIRONMENT IS THE NATURE OF
OUR JOB.

PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED
COMMUNICATION

This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient named above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original message.

-----"Lemont, Stephen" <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov> wrote: -----

To: 'Randall Westmoreland' <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>

From: "Lemont, Stephen" <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>

Date: 10/01/2009 03:42PM

cc: "Olson, Bruce" <Bruce.Olson@nrc.gov>, "LaGory, Kirk E." <lagory@anl.gov>, FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: Status of Fermi 3 September 30 RAI Response Submittal

Randy,

When do you think that will be going out? I know you said it might be a little late.

Please remember to also upload it to Argonne's FTP site.

Thanks,

Steve

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D.

Environmental Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of New Reactors

Mail Stop: T-7E30

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Telephone: 301-415-5163

Fax: 301-415-5397

Email: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

Hearing Identifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 674

Mail Envelope Properties (BE1CC4A72435624D84F8699734202B3EFDB3B60E)

Subject: RE: Status of Fermi 3 September 30 RAI Response Submittal
Sent Date: 10/1/2009 4:22:44 PM
Received Date: 10/1/2009 4:22:46 PM
From: Lemont, Stephen

Created By: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Olson, Bruce" <Bruce.Olson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"LaGory, Kirk E." <lagory@anl.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Randall D Westmoreland" <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2490	10/1/2009 4:22:46 PM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: